2022-23: Imagination to Action
Document 10
Part 1: Sharing Ideas Debrief
Part 2: Moving to Action for Impact
Part 3: Closing
Allotted time: 40 minutes

The total time for this three-part segment of **One Summit** is 40 minutes.

The instructions for Parts 1 and 2 are designed for Co-Plenary Facilitators.

This is a critical segment of **One Summit** and should be allotted the full 40 minutes with careful attention to the timing of each of the three parts of this segment. You will need to keep participants focused and moving to complete the discussion.

In-person One Summit: For the **Sharing Ideas Debrief** of plans and ideas and for **Moving to Action for Impact**, you will need one or more handheld mics to use as participants at the tables share ideas.

Solely virtual One Summit or a hybrid One Summit: For the **Sharing Ideas Debrief** and **Moving to Action for Impact** segment, it is suggested that one of the session Co-Facilitators call on Breakout Facilitators to get group reports about plans and ideas generated in the **Sharing Ideas** scenario discussions, and that for the **Moving to Action for Impact** segment, a "raise hand" feature be used to identify and call on speakers. Of course, speakers will need to unmute themselves and a gentle reminder of that as you begin the session is suggested.

Part 1 – Debrief (20 minutes)

At the debrief session, groups share responses for scenarios A/B and action plans for scenarios C/D that include desired outcomes of the project and basic actions to achieve sustainable outcomes and the desired impact.

After the sharing, the Co-Facilitators invite those in attendance to answer this question:

What new insights about the power of the relationship of Membership, Public Image, and Humanitarian Service via The Rotary Foundation did you gain from this time of sharing plans?

Three other possible questions to ask of the group:

- 1. What other scenario fits your club? What principles from what you learned / discovered today would apply to your club's scenario?
- 2. How did your group's plan include having your club's membership reflect your community? If it didn't do so, what could be done to have your club's membership reflect your community?
- 3. How did your group's plan include consideration of being a welcoming club caring about members and being mindful of inclusion both for experienced and newer members? If it didn't do so, what could have been included to consider being welcoming to all members?

Part 2 – Moving to Action for Impact with "Commitments" (17 minutes)

- Give attendees a few minutes to complete the Personal Action Plan (Document 12a) in their Toolkits.
- Using the remaining time of the 17 minutes to have attendees share action items and takeaways from today's *One Summit*.

Part 3A - Organizer's Closing Comments (1 minute)

- Encourage attendees to be especially mindful of the power of applying *Imagine Rotary*.
- Encourage attendees to continue to focus on how Membership, Public Image, and The Rotary Foundation are all connected.
- Remind attendees to use the Action Toolkit and share it and the knowledge they gained today with their clubs.
- Explain how the ideas and information developed by the participants in the Breakout Groups will be shared by the district (Website? Email to participants? Email to Clubs?).
- Explain how an evaluation of today's *One Summit* will be done.

Part 3B – District Governor Closing Comments (2 minutes)

- 1. Thank the Organizer(s), the Co-Plenary Facilitator, Panelists, Breakout Facilitators, and any others who helped present this *One Summit* for Serving Above Self for this event.
- 2. Thank attendees for their participation and for the actions they will take based on what they learned today as they
 - Increase Impact of their clubs and Rotary
 - Expand the reach of their clubs and Rotary
 - Increase their clubs' and Rotary's ability to adapt
 - Enhance Rotary Engagement
- 3. Mention any upcoming events in your district.
- 4. Challenge attendees to continue to *Imagine Rotary*.